

CANDIDATE PROFILE

NAME: Michael G. Thomas

**DEPARTMENT/OFFICE: Department of Legal Cooperation,
Secretariat for Legal Affairs**



EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND:

He holds a law degree from the University of Buckingham in the United Kingdom, and he is an active member of the New York Bar Association. He also holds an LLM from American University, together with a certificate in Business and Financial Regulation.

EXPERIENCE:

Michael G. Thomas, from Trinidad and Tobago, joined the OAS General Secretariat in 2000, as an attorney in the Department of Legal Services. In his 12 years with the OAS, he has worked on a variety of issues, including one year working as a Specialist for the Inter-American Commission on Human Rights. He is currently an attorney in the Department of Legal Cooperation, within the Secretariat for Legal Affairs, where he works on matters related largely to implementation of the Inter-American Convention against Corruption.

From 2004 to 2006, he had the honor to serve as a representative on the Staff Association Committee. In that time, he worked on a number of issues of interest to the staff of the Organization. Prior to joining the Staff Committee, he assisted the Staff Association in the joint preparation, together with other staff members and the Administration, of a policy against psychological harassment in the workplace. In 2009, he, together with other members of a sub-committee, assisted in the review and editing of the Statutes of the Staff Association. From 2010 to 2011, he also served as Vice-President of the Staff Association.

PERSONAL STATEMENT:

I would like to join and continue the excellent work that the 2011-2012 Staff Committee has been advancing to protect the welfare and workplace dignity of the staff of the General Secretariat. I will concern myself with the continued advocacy of issues that are of vital interest to the staff, such as what has now become the informal annual reduction in force process, improving workplace stability, career development, and increased transparency.

SPANISH

NOMBRE: Michael G. Thomas

DEPARTAMENTO/OFICINA: Departamento de Cooperación Jurídica, Secretaria de Asuntos Jurídicos

EDUCACION:

Tiene título de abogado de Buckingham University en Inglaterra, y es miembro de la asociación de abogados del Estado de Nueva York. Asimismo, tiene una Maestría en Derecho (LLM) de la American University, con especialidad en "Business & Financial Regulation".

EXPERIENCIA:

Michael G. Thomas, de Trinidad y Tobago, ingresó a la Secretaría General en 2000, como abogado en el Departamento de Servicios Legales. Ha trabajado en diversas materias durante sus 12 años en la Secretaría, incluyendo un año como especialista en la Comisión Interamericana de Derechos Humanos. Actualmente, es abogado en el Departamento de Cooperación Jurídica, dentro de la Secretaría de Asuntos Jurídicos, donde trabaja en temas relacionados con la implementación de la Convención Interamericana contra la Corrupción, entre otros.

De 2004 a 2006, sirvió como Miembro del Comité de Personal. En ese periodo, trabajó sobre diferentes temas de interés del personal dentro de la Organización. Antes de su ingreso al Comité, ayudó en la elaboración conjunta con otros miembros y la Administración, de una política en contra del acoso psicológico en el lugar del trabajo. En 2009, participó igualmente en la revisión y actualización del Estatuto de la Asociación de Personal. Asimismo, fue el Vice-Presidente del Comité del Personal durante 2010-2011.

PROPUESTAS:

Me gustaría unirme al Comité existente, y ayudarlos a continuar el excelente trabajo que vienen realizando para proteger a todos nuestros intereses como funcionarios de la Secretaría General. Me preocuparé del bienestar y dignidad laboral del personal de la Secretaría General, enfocándome en los temas que son de vital importancia para los funcionarios, tal como lo que la reducción de fuerza anual e informal en la cual no encontramos, mayor estabilidad y mejoramiento laboral, y el aumento de transparencia.